Overturf, Billie

_
From: Parikh, Parina P
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12 39 PM
To: Overturf, Billie
Subject: Fwd SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Do we have this capability?
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "liddell@energyattorney.com” <liddell@energyattorney.com>

Date: January 26, 2015 at 12:34:07 PM PST

To: "Parikh, Parina P." <PParikh@semprautilities.com>

Cc: "Barnes, E. Gregory" <GBarnes@semprautilities.com>, Janice Lin <jlin@strategen.com>
Subject: Re: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Thanks very much for the courtesy. Please do send the CD, but any more speedy method would also be
great (e.g., Dropbox).

Don Liddell

Douglass & Liddell

2928 2nd Avenue

San Diego, CA 92103
Phone: 619.993.9096

Fax: 619.296.4662
liddell@energyattorney.com

From: <Parikh>, "Parina P." <PParikh@semprautilities.com>
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 at 12:21 PM

To: don liddell <liddell@energyattorney.com>

Cc: Greg Barnes <GBarnes@semprautilities.com>

Subject: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Hi Don,

l understand from the prehearing conference that CESA would ltke all of our discovery to date. We can
burn a CD and send it to whomever you designate. Please provide me with a mailing address.

Thanks,

Parina Parikh

SDGRE Regulatory Affairs

8330 Century Park Court, CP32, San Diego, CA 92123
O 858636 5503 M 312 550 5655

pparikh@semprautilities.com




This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.




Ver

g\l/erturf, Billie

R IR L
From: Parikh, Parina P
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12'50 PM
To: Overturf, Billie
Subject: RE. SDG&E VGI Data Requests 8 Responses

Ok, then please add the address below to your list of mailings

Thanks!

From: Qverturf, Billie

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12:39 PM
To: Parkh, Parina P.

Subject: RE: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

no

Billie Overturf

Regulatory Affairs Information Group Manager
8330 Century Park Ct. CP31-E

San Diego, CA 92123

“Work: 858.654.1779

Cell: 619.743.1311

Fax: 858.654.1789
BOverturf@semprautilities.com

From: Parikh, Parina P.

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 12:39 PM

To: Overturf, Billie

Subject: Fwd: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Do we have this capability?
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:
From: "liddell@energyattorney.com" <liddell@energyattorney com>

Date: January 26, 2015 at 12:34:07 PM PST
To: "Parikh, Parina P." <PParikh@semprautilities.com>

Cc: "Barnes, E. Gregory" <GBarnes@semprautilities com>, Janice Lin <jlin@strategen.com>

Subject: Re: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Thanks very much for the courtesy. Please do send the CD, but any more speedy method would also be

great (e.g., Dropbox).

Don Liddell
Douglass & Liddell
2928 2nd Avenue
San Diego, CA 92103




“

Phone: 619.993.9096
Fax. 619.296.4662
lhiddell@energyattorney.com

From: <Parikh>, "Parina P." <PParikh@semprautilities.com>
Date: Monday, January 26, 2015 at 12:21 PM

To: don liddell <liddell@energyattorney com>

Cc: Greg Barnes <GBarnes@semprautilities.com>

Subject: SDG&E VGI Data Requests & Responses

Hi Don,

! understand from the prehearing conference that CESA would like all of our discovery to date. We can
burn a CD and send it to whomever you designate. Please provide me with a mailing address.

Thanks,

Parina Parikh

SDG8&E Regulatory Affairs

8330 Century Park Court, CP32, San Diego, CA 92123
O 858636 5503 M 312 550 5655

pparikh@semprautilities com

This email originated outside of Sempra Energy. Be cautious of attachments, web links, or
requests for information.




